FOR ACTION AGENDA ITEM:

August 19, 2014

SUBJECT: Food Service Salaries

I move that the Board of Education of Oak Park District 97 approve the Food
Service staff salary increase of 2% for the 2014-15 school year as outlined in the
memorandum to the Superintendent dated July 19, 2014.
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TO: Dr. Albert G. Roberts, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: Therese M. O’Neill, Assistant Superintendent for Finance & Operations
Steve Cummins, Senior Director of Human Resources

RE: Food Service Salaries - 2014-15

DATE: July 19, 2014

We currently have 47 food service employees, inclusive of the ten managers and 37 food servers
across our 10 buildings. Their aggregate salary cost for 2013-14 totaled $338,629.31. We have
completed the restructuring of both the ESP and TA contracts and are currently in negotiations with
our teaching staff. The food service staff is a non-unionized category of staff thus no formal
negotiation sessions are required with this group.

Steve and | have discussed this recommendation and are requesting a 2% salary increase for this
group which would total $6,772.59, if approved by the Board of Education.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

tmo



